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September 14,1993

DREAFT

Mr. Michael C. Harris, B.C.L.S.

McElhanney Engineering Services Ltd.

101 - 1381 Cedar Street

Campbell River, B.C. V3IW ZWE Fax: 1-287-7€62

Dear Mr. Harris:

Fe: Additional Surveying — Leoc D'0Or Marble
Froject - Bonanza Lake, B.C.

Pursuant to your recent telephone conversation with Dr.
Nick Carter, this letter authorizes you to undertake
additional surveying of the Leo D'0Or site with the objective
of providing the following information.

The Legal Corner Post of the Leo D'0Or mineral claim is a
flagged large stump at the top of a rock cut 2 - 4 metres
vertically above the Bonanza Lake road. The post is also
marked by an application for a License of Occupation which is
contained in a plastic rock sample bag. The approximate post
location, shown on the accompanying 1:350000 topographic map,
is about 1 km south along the road from the bridge access
road which crosses Bonanza River and between 200 and 300
metres north of the present work site.

We need to know the precise location of this Legal
Corner Post relative to the present work site and if
possible, and not too time consuming, the post location
relative to Bonanza Lake.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Yours truly,

Denise Shariatmadari



